
Kim Kehlet Johansen

**Executive Vice President
Chief Risk Officer,
Risk & Compliance**

Member of the Group Management in ATP



BIOGRAPHY

Kim Kehlet Johansen joined ATP on 1 October 2018.

Kim comes from Danica Pension where he held a position as Chief Risk Officer since June 2018.

Kim Kehlet Johansen was Chief Mathematical Officer and member of the executive management group at SEB Pension from 2011 to 2018, until Danica Pension acquired SEB Pension. Prior to this, he was Mathematical Director and Chief Actuarial Officer at SEB Pension.

Furthermore, Kim Kehlet Johansen has been Chief Actuarial Officer at Industriens Pension and actuary at Danica Pension and Tryg Pension.

Kim Kehlet Johansen was born 19 May 1963 and holds a M.Sc. in Actuarial Science from the University of Copenhagen.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. in Actuarial Science from the University of Copenhagen, 1988

EMPLOYMENT

ATP

2018 – Executive Vice President, Risk & Compliance and
Chief Risk Officer (CRO), Risk & Pensions

Danica Pension

2018 – 2018 Chief Risk Officer

1990 – 1992 Sales Actuary

SEB Pension

2011 – 2018 Chief Mathematical Officer

2002 – 2011 Mathematical Director and Chief Actuarial Officer

2001 – 2002 Chief Actuarial Officer and Head of Actuarial Office and Legal Department (Codan Pension)

2000 – 2001 Head of Sales and Administration (Codan Pension)

1997 – 2000 Chief Actuarial Officer and Head of Actuarial Office (Codan Pension)

Industriens Pension

1992 – 1997 Chief Actuarial Officer and Head of Actuarial Office

Tryg Pension

1989 – 1990 Actuary

OTHER EXECUTIVE POSITIONS RELATED TO ATP

Member of the Board of Directors of ATP Ejendomme A/S and ATP Real Estate Partners

Member of the Board of Directors of ATP Private Equity Partners

ATP is a mandatory pension savings scheme with 5,5 million members.
ATP has DKK 678bn in assets under management as of 31.12.2022.